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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 23, 2015 

Juhlir~mritt <tlottttttiminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE\'TEr~ • 2540 Slll1i\IARD O AK BOULE\' ARD 

T i\LLr\IIAS EE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Margueri te McLean, Office of the Commission Clerk 

Tom Ballinger, Director of Engineering ~ 
Martha Barrera, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel j0 
Docket No. 150075-EI, Cedar Bay 

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04- l4C6d(2)c of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff 
requests approval for Theresa Farley, GCL, to receive 6 copies of the attached list of confidential 
documents for hearing. These copies need to be on 3-holed paper. 

We are expecting 4 confidential documents from FPL to be filed today or tomorrow. We 
are expecting 3 confidential docwnents to be filed today by Schef Wright for Cedar Bay. As 
soon as these documents come in we will need the 6 requested copies on three holed paper. 
Because they will contain yellow highlighting, they will need to be color copies. 

Aga in, many thanks for your gracious assistance with this cumbersome project. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 24, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 04656-15
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Theresa Farley 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon all, 

John Vi llafrate 

Wednesday, July 22, 2015 5:45 PM 

'Moncada, Maria'; Jon C. Moyle Jr. Qmoyle@moylelaw.com); 'kputnal@moylelaw.com'; J 

R Kelly (kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us); 'truittjohn@leg.state.fl.us'; Rehwinkel, Charles; Jay LaVia; 

Schef Wright; Donaldson, Kevin; Butler, John 

Theresa Farley; Martha Barrera 

Docket No. 150075 - Cedar Bay- Confidentiality/ Redacted Issue 

On behalf of Martha, there is one pressing issue we have just encountered and need corrected. It is required for the 

hearing that we have both redacted copies and "yellow copies" (unredacted copies with the confidential portions 

highlighted in yellow and filed as confidential with the Clerk's Office) that match in both form and in substance. For 

certain pre-filed exhibits and testimony we have copies that do not match and this needs immediate correction. 

It appears the "yellow copies" we currently have were filed shortly after the depositions were taken, with the redacted 

copies filed sometime after additional confidentiality requests had come in. However, no updated corresponding 

"yellow copies" were sent to match the redacted versions. 

Therefore we need, as soon as is possible, "yellow copies" that exactly match the following documents in both form and 

substance: 

From FPL: 

• Redacted testimony of Gary Brunault (Doc. # 04059-15 filed on July 1, 2015) 

• Redacted testimony of David Herr (Doc.# 04319-15 filed on Ju ly 9, 2015) 

• Redacted testimony ofThomas Hartman (Doc.# 04319-15 filed on July 9, 2015) 

• Redacted exhibit TLP-3 of Witness Patterson (Doc.# 04319-15 filed on July 9, 2015) 

From Cedar Bay: 

• Redacted testimony of Christopher Dawson (Doc.# 04011-15 filed on July 29, 2015) 

• Redacted testimony of Clifford Evans (Doc. #04443-15 filed on July 16, 2015) 

• Redacted testimony of Mark Rudolph (Doc. #04439-15 filed on July 16, 2015) 
~.-~~ 

Again, for clarification, the redacted copies we have (the document numbers listed) are fine and correct. What we need 

are unredacted copies, in the exact same format as the redacted copy, with the confidential information highlighted 

instead 'of redacted. Please feel free to contact me with any issues or questions you may have. 

Thank you all for your cooperation and assistance. 

John Edward Villafrate 

Senior Attorney 

Florida Public Service Commission 

jvi llafr@ psc.state. fl.us 

850.413.6220 




